June 9, 1936,

Mre Jack H. Hott, lanager,
Chamber of Comuerce,
Fort Worth, Texas.

" Dear Yagks

' The Police Department iia handling the erowd
Friday will need a good many feet of rope which will
be up te the Chamber of Commerce to fummishe

I would suggest that you get in touch with
Capte Dysart of the Polive Department, who will have
charge of handling the ecrowl, I presume you could
arrange with some hardware store to use this rope and
tumn it back to them with eome reasomable chargpe
Anyway, we must have the rope irrespective of what it costs.
I undergtand they used 40,000 feet of rope in Dallas and
you might get im toueh with them and make armangements
to got 1%e So, please take ¢are of the matter some
waye :
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